
From: 	 Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor] 
To: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann 

(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Sent: 	 3/24/2011 2:43:24 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Press: "602 Exchange" Store Front arrest warrants. 

DP 
From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:51 AM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; 
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Subject: RE: Press: "602 Exchange" Store Front arrest warrants. 

DP 
From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 8:45 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert (USAAZ) [Contractor]; 
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) 6 
Subject: Press: "602 Exchange" Store Front arrest warrants. 

	

Bill reports that "The AG's Office and PD want to have a_p_ress coif on Monda L 	  

	

y-  i 	 DP .L 

DP 

From: Newell, William D. (ATF) 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 7:42 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: "602 Exchange" Store Front arrest warrants. 

Day 1 and 2 totals. We will continue today. 	 DP 

	Original Message 	 
From: Atteberry, Thomas G. 
To: Newell, WilliamD.: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Cc: Needles, James R.: Ratliff, Mark D. 
Sent: Wed Mar 23 17:02:26 2011 
Subject: Re: "602 Exchange" Store Front arrest warrants. 

Day 2 arrest totals are : 

Federal-7 

State-13 

Incidents-0 

Teams are still out with solid leads so numbers could change. 

Media- Press Cott on Monday per ASAC Gillett. Being coordinated with PPD, Arizona State AG, and ATF. 

AZ0228047 

DOJ-FF-19592 



ATF Tucson and A lbq being cut loose to travel home on Thursday (day early) 

Out of (101) we have (61) in custody. 

CP will be skeleton crew on Thursday and operational. (We have plenty of help) 

-Tom 

******* 
NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named above in connection with 
official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from 
being released without appropriate approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and ally attached file(s) in any form 
outside of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is strictly 
prohibited. 
	Original Message 	 

From Atteben-y, Thomas G. 
To: Newell, WilliamD.: Gillett, George T. Jr. 
Cc: Needles, James R.: Ratliff, Mark D. 
Sent: Tue Mar 22 17:01:11 2011 
Subject: "602 Exchange" Store Front arrest warrants. 

Bill/George, 

Day-I Arrest Totals are: 

-Federal: 13 

-State: 11 

-In prior custody: 14 

-In Hospital prior to Op: 1 (broken back) 

-Incidents: 0 

-Media inquiries:() 

So, out of (I()1) arrest warrants we have (39) in custody. 

CP is working smoothly with transport, search, interview elements in place. Also interviews have gleaned some good intel. 

Will be back at it Wed 

-Tom 
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